Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

October 9, 2025
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business
Amend 2024-2025 Budget 
Resolution – Public Depositors Report 
Resolution – Purchase / Lease Excavators

(Purchase previously approved 06/25) 

6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report 
.

MEMO

[image: image1.emf]  TO:   IRFWCD Board of Supervisors     Ward   Gunter, Superintendent     David   Gunter,  Secretary/Treasurer     FROM:   George Simons , PE     DATE:   October 8 , 2025       RE:   Utility Construction Permit Applications       PERMITS NEED ING   APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS      Permit #U - 25 - 32  -   Tamara Gardens      Permit #U - 25 - 33  -   Florida City Gas -   Raven’s Landing  -   1 st   Street SW      Permit #U - 25 - 33B  -   Florida City Gas -   Raven’s Landing  -   4 th   Street      Permit #U - 25 - 34  -   Lakeside West  Off - site  Water Main Extension      Permit #U - 25 - 35  -   Lakeside West  Off - site  Sewer Force Main Extension      Permit #U - 25 - 36  –   FPL Heritage Solar maintenance replace OHGW with OPGW Ariel only      Permit #U - 25 - 37  -   Florida City Gas Indian River HP Connector  -   82 nd   Avenue  -   Phase I North  




